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Pratik Pednekar

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 15 May 2023 15:31
To: Pratik Pednekar; Anita Yadav; Anil Nayak
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Chennai Finance; Nithivanan S; Selva Kumar; Deepika Chiluveri; Parag Pandey; Salman Khan; Azmath Baig
Subject: FW: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL < 1 LAKHS - 15TH MAY'23
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-0509 - Ess Emm Services.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-0506 - Reliable Engineering.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pratik, 
Kindly process the advance payment for the attached POs. 
 
Regards, 
Vijay 
 

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 15:12 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase 
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL < 1 LAKHS - 15TH MAY'23 
 
Dear Salman, 
 
Approved – expect PO CHN/PO/23-24/0482(to be revised as per new rate contract) and CHN/PO/23-24/0462 (need to have AMC here).  
 
@Heram – Please check and conclude AMC for HVAC’s. 
 
Regard, 
Lovejot. 
 

From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 14:50 
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To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
 
Dear Sir /Ma’am 
 
 
Pls approve below TFSCPL – Chennai PO’s. 
 

From: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 15 May 2023 12:49 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: REG: PO FOR HO APPROVAL < 1 LAKHS - 15TH MAY'23 
 
Dear Team, 
  
          Kindly expedite the further approval for the attached / below Po’s. 
 

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code /Name Po Amount Payment Type Payment Terms
TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 031-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0456 AMMA ENTERPRISES SWEET LIME JUICERS FOR SANGEETHA OUTLET CHENNAI        41,772.00  AFTER DELIVERY 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 015-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0462 RUJO ENGINEERING ROBOTIC DUCT CLEANING AT IFC & LOUNGES CHENNAI        88,618.00  ADVANCE 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 001-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0509 ESS EMM SERVICES POTATO PEELER SPARES CHENNAI        83,308.00  ADVANCE 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 298-22-23 CHN/PO/23-24/0526 FRIENDS FIRE CARE 1.5 SQR MM COPPER FRILLS MULTISTAND TWIN CHENNAI        14,160.00  AFTER DELIVERY 
TFSCPL HR VIJAY 247-22-23 CHN/PO/23-24/0506 RELIABLE ENGINEERING UNIFORM SLINDING DOOR  CHENNAI        58,575.00  ADVANCE 
TFSCPL TRAINING VIJAY 044-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0531 S.SELLADURAI NADAR SERVEWELL LEGEND MUG FOR STAFF BIRTHDAY CHENNAI        27,653.00  AFTER DELIVERY 
TFSCPL PRODUCTION VIJAY 383-22-23 CHN/PO/23-24/0536 S.SELLADURAI NADAR T2 KITCHEN SOE CHENNAI        84,647.00  AFTER DELIVERY 
TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 038-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0529 S.SELLADURAI NADAR FOOD TAG HOLDER BULLET 3" CHENNAI        26,880.00  AFTER DELIVERY 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 033-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/0482 SAMEER HOTEL SUPPLIES TS-678 SPARES CHENNAI        24,223.00  AFTER DELIVERY 

 
Thanks & Regards 
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M.Selva Kumaar 
Manager – Supply Chain and Procurement 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Next to S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai-600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 

 
 


